
From: Swansea Council Officer  
Sent: 05 February 2018 16:28 
To: Cadw Officer 
Subject: RE: New Bethel Chapel, Sketty  

 

Hi [Redacted], 
 
We have agreed like for like replacement timber doors at this chapel which doesn’t 
need LBC because they were supposed to be identical. 
 
I am not aware of any issues with the door furniture. I am also not aware of the 
problems with the flue. 
 
I will contact the chapel trustees to investigate, but this will not be for a few weeks 
because my priority at present is placemaking work and the LDP inquiry. 
 
Cheers 
 
[Redacted] 
 
From: Cadw Officer 

Sent: 05 February 2018 09:39 
To: Swansea Council Officer 

Subject: FW: New Bethel Chapel, Sketty  

 

Good morning [Redacted], 
  
Further to my email below, I was wondering whether you are able to give be any 
background on this so that I can reply.  The only application I can see on your 
website is ref: 2009/0341.  Is it likely that the works referred to were carried out 
under this approval, and if so were the works to the standard required by 
conditions/approval? 
  
Thanks, 
[Redacted] 
  
_____________________________________________ 

From: Cadw Officer (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)  
Sent: 24 January 2018 10:35 

To: Swansea Council Officer 
Subject: New Bethel Chapel, Sketty  
  
  

Good morning [Redacted], 
  
I am hoping you will be able to help with a matter that has been brought to our 
attention.   
  
A concerned member of the public has written about work that has been carried out 
at New Bethel Chapel in Sketty which is considered to change its appearance.  It is 
suggested that the works are either damaging or of poor quality - this includes new 



doors of a different design that have been fitted with dangerous, poor quality 
furniture; a central heating gas flue sticking out of a window; significant areas of 
distress to the pointing and stonework in the area of the flue.  This seems to have 
caused penetrating damp and a verticle crack to an inside wall.  I understand such 
issues are a matter for your authority, and I will direct this enquiry to you, but can you 
give be the background to this – does the building benefit from lbc, or is any action 
being considered? 
  
Thanks, 
[Redacted] 
  
[Redacted]  
Gwasanaeth Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cadw) / Historic Environment Service (Cadw) 
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government  
                                                                                                                                         
Ffôn / Tel: [Redacted]  
E-bost:[Redacted] 
  
Helpwch yr amgylchedd - peidiwch ag argraffu hon os nad oes gwir raid.  
Help our environment - only print this if really necessary. 
  
Dilynwch Cadw / Follow Cadw: 
www.cadw.cymru.gov.uk | www.cadw.wales.gov.uk 
www.facebook.com/pages/Cadw/254566024556911 | www.mobile.twitter.com/cadwwales | 
http://mobile.twitter.com/cadwcymru 
www.youtube.com/user/cadwwales | www.flickr.com/photos/cadwwales 
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